From: Cristina Guerrero

To: Susan Moss
Date: 8/17/2007 10:38:02 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: last of the proofreading

>>> Daniel C Mussatti <dmussatti@embargmail.com> 08/16/2007 8:23 AM >>>

Mark, I will have to check on the exact date, but about a week before the writing session for Vogtle, I called Charles Hardigree in
Augusta, GA. He is the Business Manager for the Local Union ### Plumbers, Steamfitters, and Pipefitters. The purpose of my call
was to confirm the estimated wages of skilled craft construction workers. I did not believe the numbers in the ER were high
enough. Mr. Hardigree was not in and called me back the next day. We talked for less than ten minutes, and he confirmed my
suspicion that the Southern ER had reported too low a wage for skilled craft workers. He gave me the figure in our EIS as a good
representative annual wage for the area.

Katie can give you the union number if you need it before I get a chance to check my records.
Is this sufficient?

Dan'l

----- Original Message -----

From: Mark Notich <mdn@nrc.gov>

To: Daniel C Mussatti <dmussatti@embargmail.com>
Sent: Wed, 15 Aug 2007 19:20:33 -0400 (EDT)
Subject: Re: last of the proofreading

Dan:

I will need a report of conversation between you and Mr. Hardegree. Is
this something you can do from memory or do you need your notes or
anything else from back here? Let me know ASAP and I'll find whatever
you need. Send me the report of conversation and I'll get it into
concurrence and ADAMS yesterday.

mark

>>> Daniel C Mussatti <dmussatti@embargmail.com> 8/15/2007 10:21 AM
>>>

Mark, attached is the final set of comments I have for the photo ready

draft of the FEIS. Use email or my cell phone number for clarifications,

if needed. I will be on travel to MO next week and will not see my desk
until the last week of August.

Enjoy

Dan'l
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